CALVARY CHAPEL OF TWIN FALLS, Inc.

PO Box 391
4002 N. 3300 E.
Twin Falls, ID 83303
Ph(208)734-6633 Ext. 206 — Fax (208)736-1958
loism/acsnradio.com

December 4, 2015

Office of the Secretary

Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12" Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554

ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: WUJC St. Marks, Florida
Facility ID No: 122209 / 10 day Netification

Dear Staft
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FCC Mall Hoom

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.(CCTF) respectfully notifies the Commission
that WUJC St. Marks, Facility ID 122209 began operating at low forward power, with
high reflected power, on11/28/2015. A CCTF engineer visited the site and has not been
able to determine what the problem is, but suspects that the transmission line or the
transmit antenna has been damaged. Arrangements are being made to climb the tower
and check the line and antenna for problems, which will be at least a week from the date
of this filing. However, because the transmitter began showing signs of stress, WUJC was

turned off on 12/3/15 until the problem has been identified and fixed.

If normal operations have not resumed within the specified 30 days, an STA

request will be electronically filed for WUJC St. Marks.

Sincerely,
.":.?

i

Lois Mills
Applications Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.



